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ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  August 25, 2016 
  
Subject: BID #16-054, 4ft Rock Wall and Walking Path for Teran Park and Estrella Park 
 

 
• The walk through is no longer mandatory.  All interested vendors can visit the 

sites and take measurements.  Estrella Park is located at 14590 Greg, El Paso, 
Texas, 79938 and Teran Park is located at 15371 Kenwood Avenue, El Paso, 
Texas, 79928.  
 

• Deadline for questions has passed. 
 

 
This Addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following modifications: 
 

1. Will the County of El Paso accept an alternate rock wall? 
 

Response:  No alternates will be accepted. 
 

2. Please confirm there is no base course under the asphalt paving. 
 

Response: No.  There is no base course under the asphalt paving. 
 

3. Can you provide a sketch of the wrought iron fence gates? 
 
Response: The County is requesting sketches/drawings from the vendors. 
 

4. The Bid Form (LUMP SUM CONTRACT) page 16, does not have a line for the dollar 
amount (The total price is shown on page 10).  Also, page 17 is asking for unit 
prices.  Are you going to reissue a new Bid Form? 
 
Response:  Please use “Bid Price Sheet” on page 10 for pricing. 
 

5. Specifications are for a 5 foot walking trails? 
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Response:  Yes. 
 

6. Inside of the curb or outside? 
 
Response:  Five feet in total for the walking trails. 
 

7. Will this be asphalt of 4 feet plus six inches and six inches? 
 
Response:  Please see specifications which state width and thickness.  No 
base needed. 
 

8. Can the vendor spread the dirt around the area from the excavation or must it be 
hauled somewhere? 
 
Response:  It may be spread around the area. 
 

9. Does the vendor need to remove the chain link fence? 
 
Response: No. 
 

10. So the County is requesting the same for both parks? 
 
Response:  Yes.  Specifications are for the walking path, rock wall and 
base for the lights. 
 

11. Specifications also call for rod iron fencing.  Is the county providing or does the 
vendor? 
 
Response: The County would like the vendor to provide the rod iron 
fencing. 
 

12. Does the County want sketches/drawing of the rod iron at Teran Park? 
 
Response:  Yes.  Please provide sketches/drawings of the rod iron you 
will be providing. 
 

13. Is any inspection needed? 
 
Response:  No. 
 

14. How much foundation is under ground and how much is above ground for the 
lights? 
 
Response: Foundation will be six feet down and 3 feet above ground.  
This is based on the leveling of the light pole above ground.  There are 
uneven areas in the field. The County is requesting for all light poles to be 
the same height. 
 

15. Where will the location of the rock wall for Teran Park be located? 
 
Response: It will be located behind the guard rails. 
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